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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Boston Edison Company Docket No. 50-293
Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station License No. DPR-35

As a result of the inspection conducted on August 28, 1984 - October 8, 1984, and
in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C), the following
violation was identified:

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, VI, requires that measures be established to assure
that documents including' procedures are reviewed for adequacy and approved
for release. Boston Edison Co. Quality Assurance Manual (BEQAM), section 5,
" Instructions, Procedures, and Drawings", Revision 11, dated May 14, 1984,
requires that the quality assurance program-related procedures listed in Ex-
hibit II-5-1 be reviewed and approved by the Quality Assurance Manager.

Contrary to the above, on September 14, 1984, four procedures listed in Ex-
hibit II-5-1 of the BEQAM were not reviewed and approved by the Quality As-
surance Manager.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to the provision of 10 CFR 2.201, Boston Edison Company is hereby required
to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of the letter which trans-
mitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including:
(1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) cor-
rective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date
when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration
will be given to extending this response time.
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